
From: Chambers - Johns C  

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 12:35 PM 
To: Monroe, John 

Cc: Nick Ruskin; AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2015/6 - Research institutes matters [MID-MIDDOCS.FID2031587] 

 
Dear Mr Monroe, 
 
Thank you for your correspondence. 
 
I confirm the above mentioned matter is set down for Hearing with a Video Link to the following Fair 
Work Commission registries: 
 

 Melbourne (Full Bench sitting); 

 Sydney; and  

 Brisbane. 
 

Therefore no further action is required for Mr Smith’s appearance at the Brisbane Registry. 

Kind regards, 

BASEL HOUCHAR 
Associate to Commissioner Johns 

Fair Work Commission   
Tel:  +61 2 9308 1826 
Fax:  +61 2 9380 6990 
chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au   

Level 10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
From: Monroe, John [mailto:John.Monroe@klgates.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 12:27 PM 

To: AMOD; Chambers - Johns C 

Cc: Nick Ruskin 
Subject: FW: AM2015/6 - Research institutes matters [MID-MIDDOCS.FID2031587] 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Mr Ross Smith is a witness for AAMRI and APESMA in this matter. Mr Smith will be in Brisbane for 
the week 18 to 22 July, during which time his evidence is proposed to be heard.  
 
We accordingly request that any necessary arrangements be made in Brisbane for him to give 
evidence. We note that at this stage it is anticipated that he will give evidence either the afternoon of 
Tuesday 19 July or the morning of Wednesday 20 July. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or wish to discuss. 
 
Kind regards 

mailto:chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
mailto:John.Monroe@klgates.com


 
 
John Monroe 
Lawyer  
K&L Gates 
Level 25 South Tower, 525 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000, Australia 
Phone: +61 3 9205 2141  
Fax: +61 3 9205 2055  
 
john.monroe@klgates.com  
www.klgates.com  

 

mailto:john.monroe@klgates.com
http://www.klgates.com/

